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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 12:08 PM


To: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; Garwin Yip


Subject: Re: update outline with this table?


I like stressors as rows as in Naseems's example. If everyone agrees, I can "transpose" the example in the TOC


on the ROCON drive.


Attached is the full list of stressors (with final GS stressors TBD), shared with everyone via the ROConLTO


agenda scratchpad for check-in meetings.


Naseem, do you want to share your finalized doc along with this "all stressors" matrix with all Division teams


or shall I?


On Fri, Mar 8, 2019 at 11:56 AM Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Cathy and Barb,


My understanding is we want to get this out to the Effects writers ASAP?!


I had Jeff take a quick look and add any he could think of, and he offered several.


I incorporated and "finalized" the attached (though we can continue to add if/when people think of additional


specific stressors to discuss).


So this is specifically for CV salmonids. GS coming soon - others lists are available, where?


There is a stressor table on the outline, but doesn't say "example" - and the example is the opposite of the


stressor tables... (stressors list in first column, action components along the top row).


Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/
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Barb Byrne


Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612
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barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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